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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2009 9:47 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/23/2009 9:43:00 AM

Docket Number: 080674-TP

Filename / Path: 1:\20081080674\080674 CO.tjb.doc
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2009 12:42 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted AD

Date and Time: 1/28/2009 12:40:00 PM MMS

Docket Number: 080674-TP

Filename / Path: 1:\2008\080674\080674 PAA Order.tjb.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER GRANTING VOLUNTARY FORFEITURE
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2009 1:51 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 615547)

Attachments: 09-0063ord.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/28/2009
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 080674-TP Date Docketed: 11/14/2008 Title: Compliance investigation of Effectel Corp for apparent failure to
accurately disclose information on its competitive local exchange
company certificate.

Company: EFFECTEL CORP

Effectel Corp
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